



U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney

Eastern District of Pennsylvania

615 Chestnut Street

Suite 1250

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106-4476

(215) 861-8200

August 14, 2007

NEWS RELEASE

United States Attorney Patrick L. Meehan today announced the filing of an Indictment¹ against KENAN SAVIOR, charging him with the gun-point robbery of the Aramark office at the Franklin Institute on November 8, 2006, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1951 (Hobbs Act robbery) and 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) (brandishing a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence). The indictment also charging Savior with possession of a firearm after having been convicted of a felony, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1).

INFORMATION REGARDING THE DEFENDANTS

NAME	ADDRESS	AGE
KENAN SAVIOR	Philadelphia, PA	28 years old

Savior faces a mandatory minimum sentence of seven years imprisonment and a maximum sentence of life imprisonment and a five-year period of supervised release. Additionally, Savior faces a \$750,000 fine and a \$300 special assessment.

The case was investigated by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and has been assigned to Assistant United States Attorney Karen L. Grigsby.

**UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
EASTERN DISTRICT, PENNSYLVANIA
Suite 1250, 615 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106**

**Contact: PATRICIA HARTMAN
Media Contact
215-861-8525**

*COPIES OF NEWS MEMOS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN ALSO BE FOUND AT
[HTTP://WWW.USAO-EDPA.COM](http://www.usao-edpa.com)*

¹An Indictment or Information is an accusation. A defendant is presumed innocent unless and until proven guilty.